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LOS ALES, cAuroma, 	JAY 290  2.972, 

' 	9430 otelock a.Sk. 

(The folioling proceedings were had ix the 

chambea s. of 

 

the Courto, .out of the presence a the jury*  

the :defendants and the .attornitys*  the Court, the court 

reporter and the.  bailiff only betegl  Prelluxitt> 

THE StilifIFYI This is Ion Owl- your Honor* 

THE tOIJETt .  X understand yiuitant to talk to mei, 

JO" Dart Yes* Your Honors X would like to be 

*0004 frost further jury.  duty,. , X feel I have #131. ary 

civic duty and Z bate * family and othor things to take 

care of and it is may bliOaming vita a hardship. 

X can also say that iort of ay -request based 

an the foot that there is 4 personal-y difference between, 

Mr. Murray and vielf, and I just sionit feet it is 'Worth.  " 

it; personally. 

can honestly say that in say opinion,*  lay civic 

may.ended 'when they brought in the verdict,. Thitt is the 

Ivo I, fist about it. 

I Vila 04t:' 
,,, 

THE COilEV Well;  no question abont it ion; IntVe-done 

your civic duty. Broever*  the . Civi.c duty hats not ended. s , 	. ,y 
	• 	• 	 # 

In this kind a a case the penalty trival; is also part of 
,, 

the trial. 	. 	 . 	.  

*. Dar: Well, i think you, have five other -' four 

000004

A R C H I V E S



ft Daut 

210  014  

other alternates. What do you want me to dos  bring ray kids 
up and have them sit 4in tbikaitiliiiicaT 

it 
.• 

Murray Ignore ity' lstfa. was in an automoHbile 
accidents  and al* hid a coneuiaion. 

vat COURX: Mr* Murray does not Inks the decision., 

L DOTI 'know that, but the point is, who is 
going.  to take care of theme Xidst- 

%lig COURT: la 1;bet the 'basic of your request? 
lleter: That is part of its  yeas  all of these 

things together. 
X just feta X have reached the end of the line. 

flOilirr: Is your write. incapacitated at the, 
Present. time? 

*• DAM She cannot drives  and A*is taking 
aledicine and she ha* -41. 001%Ctissidi.,  

She is hooks  but the Ca pt drive. 
Thrl .-COURTI Who Vas your employer? . 
MR. DAM: The State of 'California Division. of 

ilighways. 
Ott. Haw long is your  wife going, to be 

incapacitated? • 
MR. Mitt X doutt knows  the, aceidant was. last Monday' 

morning, 
TSB COURT: Vac 14* hospitalised? 

$o, eh* was hospitalisted for bnit days  but 
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sooebOdy had to talk* siarot of the kids so she ca haw* 

Ity 

 

moth-in-law lives with us `bu.t she had a 

stroke last sir and she does not have her faculties.. 

COURtrt 14 course one of .  the prone** is -.0- it 

trUe we have five alternates, bUt, we have no -way of 

knowing whether any -or all o the* auty be used, 

. I 'know it' 1..0 a hardship ,on all of the Jurors. 

The case is .going longer think anybody had anticipated. 

But the• penalty phase is definitely part of 

the, trial. The fact they oi back with guilty verdicts is 

only the end a that particular phase1  

MR. 	But yon elm see 	pcitui that that is x10,t 
I • 

the only part of sty probUit.," !the way feel there are 

these other things. . 

- T COURT': Of colons  any differeiices you have with. 

Mr, Murray, I cannot really understand how that. can effect 

your duty as a juror. 

lihat sort of ;differences are you talking. aboit? 

Mt. DAM We Past cannot' get along on .anything that, 

happens. Us pow to be at )se ell the time. 

TEM MU' What do. you mean, at you, in bat way? 

KR. DADIrt Any littie thing that Uppiinst like 

yesterday, as an example, ./ could not get *y laundry dons 

because lir:. 14Orrey said. I. spout over the littt last week. 

Well, hell*  I colt, send my' stuff hone. Who 

is ping. to .coma and bring it back? I brought: down here Jay 
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2 

3 

la as. 

laundry list so you 0412 asei  your *nor, you, can Se* the 

Ambassador ilotel laundry is not ClAitapAr 
• - 

Thav is the:tiro-day Ulm. They hay. t 

service that le more,. 
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Tat COURT: Well, X AonIt think that poses a great 

problem. X wean, if your laundry runs over 11.  little bit 

nobody' is going to sake an Ulu* out of that. 

MS. DAtrft Znow it, but that is Just an *sample of 

'how Mo.u:ray and X just don't get along. 

COURT: This isn't 'something that mr. Murray 

dreams up for his Oltil personal bsnefit, 	Not. Re is 

trying to carry out the policies that have been set, that 

is all. Ne. is doing his &tits just as you are 40141S 

yours. You don't fault his for that, do you? 

MR. DAM X fault hi for booing biased. 

I feel if it was Sob Douglas or cone Zogeland 

or 'Evelyn Sines, be wouldn't have said nothing to then. 

Count X think these ate matters 	should bit 

overlooked. 

MR. DAM:. Maybe they ehoOld, but it is all pert of 

the ball of Wax. 

I am there;. X cazt .4o, 'nothing else and that 

is that. 	 s 

lit Yee X still, W06**,461411, life-  to 

still have *y own problems. X still have my own finally; 

All of those thinsa*,  not -together, X *044'10ra 

to be released. 

courr: Well, X can, 4"ertainlY understand your 

desire to have this thing and. We are all in the ikAnie 

boat. lvaryone would lid to see it taxa:that., and it wilt 
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terminate. 
Unfortunate :1.Y we still have sone distance 

to 0. u I excuse a juror "'iv  you know, there is no *ore 
reason to excuse you then perhaps a Ulf dozen of them, 
and X obviously cannot do that 

MR. DM X can honestly say, ws just had, it meeting 
Upstairs that was called by the foremen, and there were only 
two of Us want out. 

THE MUM. Only what? 	; 

DAUTt 'deo' -OOK that. want out of the whole 
group. 	 ;. 

IrRE Matt "don't understand. 
MR. DOT: 'There's only two :i Us we* to leave., 

_Herman just called a muting upstairs a few isineteg ago 
41,114 Ve hid a big disoussiou about bias; and there t 
two of us who expressed a .desire to leave, who feel the sone 
Way X do. 

THE .C.OURT: I seewhat you, wan. Who, is the other 
one/ 

M •R. MT: Johnny MUSA 
TIM CONTI Well, X will discuss this matter 'with 

the attorneys, Mr. JMut, and give it sofee ,careful, thought 
myself. 

I wish you would reconSider it, however. 
IL MT: X. cannot do It, yaw. 'Honor. 1 have got 

problems oi 	baits ill and Someone to take cars of 
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ay children. My mother-mini-1w does not have her aental 

fsoulties 10400 she had her stroke. 

Up until the slut* accident it -wasn't too bad, 

but. Ito* ay wife oennot get around. It's just impossible. 

MS COURT:- 411. right. Well, I Mill consider it 

earstnily awl let you. 'know. 

zei DAM: Menke very mach. 

1,811 ,COURT: 1411. right. 
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(The following proceeding; occur in, chambers. 

All counsel present, Defondants. absent.) 

THE COURT: 'All Counsel are present. 

With respect to the mOtions that were filed, by 

Mraanarek Yesterday, l am going to have to put them over 

to, permit the County Counsel to Prepare whatever he cares to 

in opposition* 

MR. WGLIOSI: Aay 1 briefly ))41-  heard OA that? 

'THE. COURT:' Ye*. 

MR. BUOLIOSI: Even aesuming Mr. Keflavik's allegations 

are true, your RonOr„ so what? 

All this is going to do Is slander this womanos 

reputation*  

QnChannel ,1. last. night, my wife said she saw 

a drawing of the woman and an allegation that she is turning 

to alcohol. 

My point is that even assuming that she is 

drinking, his declaration itself sets forth nothing 

actionable, and X think by having the -County Counsel brought 

THE COURT; Well, I was really referring, to the other 

motion* This combines two motions under one cover. 

EUGLXOSII I am sorry., 

THE COURT: Another one supported by, -lir. Fitsgeraldfs 

declaration,. 

MR. tUGLIOSIt 1 see. 

THE COURT: I agreit t410 'ditctiaratiat With. respeOt tO 
4 

2.-1 

• 
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Mra. HineS is 80. totally lacking in ani ',content that I can 

only assume that Mr. Icanarek 	well, it la bard for me to 

understand this kind of a motion. -It is obviously dont 

maliciously with intent to slander this voinari without AnY 

factual basis whatever. 

The declaration itself is about third-rate 'hear$1.y. 

-And even if it were true, even if eyerything in the • -

declaration were true, it woUldnit establish _4(nything that 

has any relevance. 

MR. XANARRA.; Well,. your Honor 

THECOURT; I don't. want to- hear from you., Zr. Kanarek. 

wiTi give You a chance to be heard at*,.the prOper time. 

But that is sly present feitlipg.  460'4 it. 

MR. XANARE,K; Very well.: I/'Understand. 
• 

Tour goner 'has Made a statSment 1-47' 	 t 

THE COURT: I dontt want to hear any ArePly att this 

But it just 4efies ikaginition that a iisiDonsible 

attorney Would engage in this kind..of practice., ; . 

ICANAHEK: Well, your Honor, her own husband has 

• stated that she would be cooresed by the other lurors. 

THE COURT: Mr. Hanarek.., I don't want to hear froni you 

at this time. I will, give you an opportunity to be heard --

MR. KANAM: Very well, your Honor. 

I did. not. generate this hearsay. 

THE -COURT: -- on what can laughingly be described 40 

a motion of some kind with regard to- Mrs. Hines. - 
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But as I say. . I 'question your good faitho  as it 

is obviously done- with maliciOus intent, 	ly oi6iniOrk; 

without an basis whateVar. 

MR. KAHAREK1 Xour Honor is prejudging. 

THE 0011R T: I a* basing it on what ,you have said in 

;$rour declaration, ISr. 1Canareit. Zlat . .10 what I am basing my 

statement on. 

MR.. UNARM well, Your gonorx  if someone . 15 drinking 

, while they are -- 

"VW COURT: I donit want tO hear from you now. I 

will give you a chanCi to be .heard. 

. 	Now, one of the alternate aurors, Mr. Daut,. has, 

asked to be excused. His wife was in an accident on. 

Monday and she is unable to drive*  He has young childreL 

His mother-imolaw is living with them. 

.1 know this from having had him in, chambers this 

morning.. It is.  on the recordl  and I can have the reporter 

react back our 0OnVersation;*  it you like.,  It will be a part 

or the record. 

Ile asked to see me, .and I did see him$  and that 

is his, reqUesto, that he be excused,„ 
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rITZIARALD: Could I. make a remark, off the 
zwearld Nay we go .off the record? 

nit ,CST: Ali *141*. 
(An off the record disOussion vox WO. 

VIM COURT; Ile Will go back on. the record. 
lertz4TRALD: The defendant* and each of thew, by 

their -counsel, would .offor to stipulate that Mr. beet, 
the alternate juror*  )nay be excused for cause or Ay be , 
excised by stipulation, excuse tut. 

SOQ1410$1; Vha People. so stipulate. 
COttnt All, right., Then Mr. Daut will be *touted. 

you a* lir. rout -to come cu down? 
("Whereupon W. Digit enters tio courts* chatibers 

0,nd the. forving proceedings: 00CUr0 
ra COURT,: 	Dade it no* present. 

Counsel have agreed by stipulation,- Itr4 asut!  
to excusit yOu from; further servioe'at a juror. 

I will, however, order you to -refrain frost 
discutsing with anyone your participation in this case as 

3uror until the case is over. 
• Mme. AU right. 

VW COURTS ly "over,,!' X Iowan until the jury has 
returned a verdict in the penalty phase, 	euky -do return 

or until they have been excused frost further 

am:vi. 
j. 

Mt DAM; Iev 

10,  
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111% COURT: And by that, X mein any conversations 
you •may have 144 with other jurors, either in court or out 
of court. 

e. ;MT: Yee. 
THE coUrr: Or your own retlecaons end comments on 

the trial, and so forth. 
tat. wort thank you very much. 

COURIft And X do wish to the you very much. X 
know this has been a sacrifice for you and all the other 
lurorst and on 'behalf of all the counsel and on behalf of 
the Court, the courts of tbis state And the people of this 
country, X 'wept to than you very much for your valuable 
public service.. 

As you OM% well appreciate, it is an, unusual 
case ,frce the standpoint of jurors, and probably this 
longest that any juror has ever insa,sequestered in any 
'ease, so far as 1 know.:  

.14 any event*  whether it is a record or nOt 
unixofortant. l'hoct is that your service has been 

extremely valuable to the People of this state„ at they " 
and we are vateful for it. 	• 
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M. DAM ?hank you very auch,yoUr Honor. X 
appreciate the fact that you, are **mini me uildev the 
circumstances. 

TOE COURT' I hop* that your wife is better. - 
MR. WIT; 'thank you. 
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(Whereupon Ur. :Dent leaves, the courtl* -chambers 

1,tw coot Nov* then, are there: *me other matters? 

I think I will make an announcement in open 

court that 	Daut 1240 been excused bystipulation of all 

counael. at 'his 	well* ley* see ••••.- I don't want to word 

it in such s way that it -creates more problems than it 

'caves. • 

I think I will just leave it that way. 

stipulation of all counsel., at his request,. he has been 

excused*  without going into the details. 

is is ail on the record, as I say. Ion will ge 

copy of the transcript of lay conversation with 	.Daut 

in which l sets faith. his reasons fax it. 

Xe there , anything eine 

FITZGERALD: Yes. There is another matter. 

ant understanding, .the defendants) 

understanding, that the .proseOution end it may lutppim 
today intends to put on evidence concerning another 

homicide as to Susan,Atkins, And without ,jetting into: 

the merits of the admissibility. of that testimony, -one 

aspect ,Of their case la going to be the attempted admission 

into evidence of Lcertain photographs - that. perhaps your.  Bono 

ought to take a look et. 

I have been associated with a avitbor of murder 

gee** and. X have seen -a nuabointcf pliotogralib.a, but these 

Are very, vary, very gruesome photographs« 
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And VA like to point out tit, assuming. 

argoendo:that the *videos* of the °Oar homicide is-

admiseible kn'thit. peitatty phaseo that tria1, thia proaeauti 

may tot appeal to the paiiidolla of the. Jurors, Amd' these 

Ototosre&in are such, it is la very*  vary badly dacosvossd 

'body with thousands of, rikaaloti cratitiino in tad out o the 

body, -They are horrible .11106$01%** 
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Tlig-COUAT: Whose .body is this!? 

14#, OMOBEALOt The-  body' ofone Oary 

These photographs, I would say to' yo12.ar.e:t4sis  

tar more .gruesete than any. of the phOtographe; admitted in 

the ease In chief, 
- 	• . 

The only reason bring'it'up now is io. that yolir 

donor 
•

t  

Tilt COURT: I 'thought he Was 'killed in Thous* UP in 

Topanga Canyon. 

MR. BUGLiOSit That's rights  he !as, but we don't kftow 

how long he was dead. 
There are maggots. They are extremolY,gruefoms 

photographs. 

TUB COURT: What would be the relevance of the 

photographs that donft accurately depicts  for example)  the 

body at'the'timis of the crime? 

Imo.. MUM: Wel], we were not going td introduce 

those photographs at the scene anyway. Thoy are in colOr. 
MR. FITiGERAW: You are not, 

MR. MUGU: Juit the CorOnorta. 

MR, SHUN: You told ms you,were going to introduce 

those pictures; 

mil. Wawa: Just the: 	Coro/tees 

photographs*  

MR. iITMIRRALUt But they are horrible, too. 

MR. KAY: But they are relevant. The Coroner has to 
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21, 828,  

testify, from those photographs. They show the stab wounds, 

and this. corresponds with Sudan: Akio' oonfeissions  the 

looation and the r1'0mb/sr. 

14R, ,BUGLZOSX:. X 'might make one ooniment. 

' 	'During the penalty trials  the PeOPle 

to the pasisiOn or the jUrY. * y. 	 ' 

; 	• 
in tact, r• think there is A. oaSe Where:,the Court 

instructed. the JurY, Using the'esPe!instrustion:as during 

the guilt phase, and — 

Via. VITZGERitla: Z will cite .you- some authority. 1. 

will get some AmthoritY or  it. 

THE COURT: ./ baileys, unless X.asi .staken, that: 

Mr. BuglioSi is correct, hut the probative value still has' 

to outweigh, the prejudioial effect.. 

141i VITZGERALD: f Right. 

BigniXOSTI Ot Bourse. 

Vat 0011,HT: And that, of course, là 'a 'question, a 

.determinaticin that the Court has to make. 

Well, 'all I Oen say is, gentlemen, X hOpe this 

peni.ity phase is ctpedited because I oan)t see any 

• benefit to either side in dragging it out. 

14ft; SEXNN; One other matter, your Honor. 

The defendants want to meet at lunch title. tor halt 

an hour to talk.  abOUt their defense, yoUr Honor. 

..qoURT t Defense, 

' Imo,, 	kaybe shOrter than that. X tion,t kriOw. 

a 
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3 

Is it possible, , your Honor? 

THE COURT,: A joint defense in a penalty phale? 

Mc -MINN t 	aftiornoon„ during the ltUloh' hour. 

They want to talk about the defense. 

• Z don, t know what they want to talk about. 

MR. BUCILICGII That it it raining outside, and they *pant 

an, limb rellat 

C01.11rft "Xekey 

MR. SalNlii 340 to 1:30, your Honor? 

41E. -9013HT: The, ttrne will be auNeot 	whs*Eneer-ihe 
.4 	„ 

$heriffts probleo are in moving thmik around')  and for lunOho  

and so On, but. they may neet together; ifts.` 

Thank yOu. 

- 	19 
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04 	1 	THB COURT: Xow„ 1;t there anything *lee before we 

4rcieeedl 
0 • 	

3 	 As I say, X 	have to put the hearing, .ort 

' A Mr. Xanarekls- motiont.over until probably sometime next week, 

5  PrOtably about f week,- to, give the County Counsel an Omar— ' 	• 	. 
6 ttulit* to review the motion about security and preparing 

7 .  anyoppositbn they want, 

8 

	

	 30* . tontativolr; X think 	 it for a week 

From today. . 

• • 10 • 	• MR, IMIAREK: Xotitr ytionor„ if I may, and I am Sure. your 

• Honor„ 'though your. Honor. has attacked my integrity, I 

12 prefer not to attack the ,Courtis integrity 

TS% 0011/0; I wo.uldiet think 'that would be .4ktipod idea, 
. 	. 

t. .KANAREK: There is -no Ouch Oiling.4tt:contempt or 

lawyer in our,  law yet. There' ii -ConteMpt of court; but 

think 'there ,thould 

. 71.HZ COURT; Maybe you are ,going to inVent: eolgethitit new 

before this 00* is over. 

19 	MR. 'WARM X°, it it not a matter of inventing".  

20 something, ohs law is dynamic), your Honor. 

. THE COURT If you have something to 4474 , got to the 

22 Point) Hr, Kanarek, 
23 	 Mid,, XANABBNI ,  Yes. And that1*.thit. I say, I don't 
24 want to, certainly, attack the integrity at the Court, and 

25. I say this-, X think that the Court it being dilatOry on this*  

26' • and X say it ±n this manner: That the County Counsel, has nc  
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pOtition in thi8, or need have no position, for this reason 

THE COURT': X mill make that-determination. 

WAREArI am trying to convince the Court. 

- 	What: I am saying is this. -The point is that the 

seaurity aspect, we are not dealing with Security per se, 

what we are trying to, get across is 

Tn. COURT: 1,1r. Kanarek I am not going to clutter up 

the re0Ord . with. any more of your. cOmmenta. I told yOu that 

I Would hear you at the .time 	the- hearing on the motiOns. 

iANAREX: VerylmeL14 

Ilote- tryipg.to. 00nvinee the Court. 

THE. COURT' The People-  of this COunty have a 4.ght to 

oppose a xotiOn which it, in effect)  attacking the conduct 

of this trial-or the security arrangements surrounding the 

trial. 

I donut knoW What your point is*  but if you' ate 

. saying that yOu have the right to file a-4Otiona./14 nobody 

hat .a right to oppose it; I can disabUse 	of.-tbat,_ 

notion. 
	 fr- , 

1' R.. 	What X tun saying*  your Honor„ the, g, .st 
- 	4, 

of 4= motion is' the state of mind of the jurors. 	this 

point we are talking about whether or not the Jurors 
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TOR COURT,: That ix not the point at all. The 

point is whether' anioncis going,to have s time to 

prepare some oiposition to fit' lion have put in-your • 

affidaitts or your,,declarationa. :: : • 	1 	- • 
MAIM Xt is the PeoiXe of the Stat. cid 

Cattiornis yOur Honor*  because our positi.on• 

the l'eople are the ones who have the *boding hero*  not 

the County Counsel. 

Zt is our position that the states -o. mind 

of tit* jurors'are involved. 

COURT:. In any event*, the motions will he put 

over for bearing to .ca week from today at 8:45 a.m. 

'Axottlti4 furthei before we resume? 

(Ito response.) 

The slew rule* apply. so  far as the defendants' 

presence in the courtroom is concerned.. 

The foul* • defendants will be brought into 

court this morning. W. Simeon will not. 

However, X want to tell you*  Mrs. timer*, 

again Z don't think it is necessary*  it has been said 

dozens times throughout this,  trial — that whenever he 

indicates a desire. to return to tha courtrocat and conduct 

himself. in * proper *comer*  t will permit him to do so. 

If he take* advantage o that as he :as, in the 

past .4ind, indicates he is acting in had faith,*  I way not 

*aka that offer stain*  but 1: wake it now. 
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1 	 Plea se's* infor* your client. 

(No response.) 

i can't boar yotto 

lit. SEX: Yes* your Honor., 

THE COURT: 	right. 

will see you,  cortt- 
(The following proceedings wore had in open 

court in thepresence and- hearing of the astabera of the 

jury, .all defendants with the exception o Mr. Manson 

heir' present, all counsel. with the exception of *6 Ituliluis 

be. present.> 

THE COURT: All of the defendants except Mr. Nielson 

are present; all counsel and all this jurors are present. 

Mr6 Tenneth Iitost, at his request, has been 

excused by stipulation of all counsel, frost further service 

as an alternate juror in the case. 

Are you, ready to proceed with your examination, 

-Kr Ianarlikk 

talWatt Us', your Honor, thank you. 

TIM COM: 	of Mr. Crowe? 

11  • 

21 

23 

24 

26 

22 
	

:BERNARD .CROA4. 

called as a witness by and on behalf of the People, resumed 

the stand and testified further a05 

CUM Will you. state your name, geese, 

wrrosst lontrd Crow*. 

25 
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TM Can: You at*, 0031 under oath, sir,. 

MR. 	AREK May X have just a occalat, Your Honor. 

CROSS IMMElitATION (Continued) 
B MR. lgitifAlilt; 

14 rlir* Crowe, - the 4;2400 that you have▪  :spoksin of, 

1 

2 

10 

•11 

12 

that 2400 was for how Much mariftianal 	 •, 
A 	Z guess 	couldnot remember quits how such, 

- this was,, sosseWhere arona4 24 or 25,4amonobara 	tom. :stmt. 
You. mean z4 or 2 	.Io*? 

A Yes. 

44 	A idlo is roughly 41407 
A 	Roughly*  yes. 

Q , 	$100; on the wholesale market)  is that 

- right?: 

I raffia* to answer that question.. on. the ground 

X may incriminate stysalf„ .  

MORItt Your Honor, admit the vitae** as 

testified. — has been -called by the prosecution v- that is 

not, of  to incriminate II* ,anythingo 

• 80;14/08/: I object on the ground it is irrelevant, 

your Honor* 
THE (101304 Sustained. 

• NANAUKt Well, than, your Honor* NAY I sake  a4 
offer of proof. 

WE COMM Ask your neat question. 
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BY.  SR. ICANASEX: 

la, 	at is a lid a starijuana, 	Crow*? 

A 	'Excuse ins, say X call sky attorney to .0* 

stand 

TM COURT: Vary veil. 

(Wharaupon Mr. Jams "Morgans  attornay for Ow 

witness, approach's tho vitnass for an off thst ragout 

confaranca*  aftar which the following procsadtcgs Ware had 

in (Tan court on the racord. 

wnssesSt Xt has bian sosatinst ago so cannot 

-quite rassushar that astount. I ;don't rear. 

B! Xt. UNARM 

Q. 	You done t rasissiber What a lid. is? 

A 	lighti  it ha* been quits roatizsa since 1.-4, you 

knots indulged — 

TM COMM: Just ,iinswer tha qusitton.  Do YOU regOliber 

or do 7oU not? 

TM 'WITNESS: No, 

THE COMM All right. 

It M. ICANAltra: 

How may lids ars theta in a WV 

A 	don't know. 

Nowt  ,mr., Crowe*  *hen .you is Out 110%1$0 to SO 

014102:' to pick up Stays, do you rat Vise 

A 	Vise 

Was your state o *int Such that let *a 
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withdraw. that and Z will ask you: 

'Oat was rBaur. 'state of mind at to what the 

person that you spoke 'with on the telephone was going to 

do? 

RR. BUQUOSI: calls for A conclusion. 

10. MAIM. It calls for his state o sand,. sour 

Honor. 

COINTt .Sustained. 

*t ME Want 

You hat had COAVIVSAtiOA with a person on the 

telephone, rightV. 

A 	Tea. 

And yam were told that that person was Cgiarielf , 	-• 	 • — • • 
e 

Xot its; like that, juilp "Gbarlia.it 

tZ 	Charlie? 

"Light • 

a, 	And you, had a coiwera ation with Charlie, is 

that right? 

,A, 	Yes. 

ti 	The person that you thought was Charlie, right? 

Yeah, right. 

Xantion, is that right? 

e • 
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4 

And in that conversation 'did you have words as to 

whA-t Mr, -MansOn or Charlie was, going to do, Where he was 

going to gp after the'convereation? 

A. 	Will yOu repeat the first part of your Statement? 

R. XANA.IE1Cx „Surely; I Will repeat it all. 

4 	You, had a. conversation with 'a person that yoU, 

I-I 
2 

thought was Charlie, or eOzeOne bad told you..was Charlie, 

right? 

14 Yes 

	

4 	And braving, that in. mind, did you have a conver7 

nation with the persOn that /4u thought was Charlie as to 

what .. he was going to do, where he was. going to.  go atter he 

• hung up the. telephone? 

	

L. 	No. When I handed the phone 'back to liotina I 

didast think anything else would happen. 

• / thought .perhaps the:guy would come Out, which, ie  

Charlie Tex. 

	

„. . 	- 

What was' that? 
„ 

thought maybe it was 'a, good possibility' tliati  he 

would shoat up 

4,  That mho would Show up? 

-Charlie Tex. 

	

gt 	well, now, is your state 
-r 

when you Were on the telephone tailings  -did:  you 

think yoU were talking to lir. Watson., the man that bad. run . 
with 

off/the *4001 

A 	 i' t 1-A  
4 	,  
r ' 	1'  

dIP1,10- 
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A. • NO„ X.'did not know ifh0 X was talking tp. . An 
know,- a •Charliel  •another 

It was. another Charlie? 

• res. 

And your state of mind was such that you did not, 

thing it was the person that took the 04.14.00, #811t? 
• NO„the thought did got _go throup. Fq 

Pardon? 

• The thought.  .did not go through my- Siindat the 

time. 

• - Inyour land thig was a afferent person with the 
same noel  Charlie? 

	

A. 	Right 
there is no questiOn • about that? 

	

. A.. 	Right.,  

	

4 	Now, having. in )11ina 'ittur oonvereation with this, 
person iibat you say vas anothez Charlie, was your state of 

mind such that this other Charlie was.going to leave_ the 

area -where he was and ,cam. into- Hollywood? 

A. :  140., 1: had no i-ndioatiOn that someOne was doming.. 

You had no indiostiOn, right? 

• Nowt. there is. 00 questi.on in your mind that 
you went over there,to get Steve, right, and yOu came boa* 
with Steve, 

A. 	Yes,. 
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No question -about that? 
• . 

No- question about U. 

:/"041  remember having .a. 00nYersation 14th, this 

gentleman., Kr. Bugliosi, on January the 27th, a'uere two 

dayit ago? 

A.' 	Yes, I 'believe so, Yes. 

Q. 	In anewer to a question.: 

Nho was 44 :the apartment if anyonewhen you 

returned? 

"A. 	Naiso was in the apartment with a 

pfy. waned T.J., 110iiinti and Steye and pa), wsz' • 

'also there** 

DO you remember, telling that to Mr.. BuglioSil'' 

A. 	reg. 

BARE Kt ,..1,1ay approach the witness, your onor 

You.  remember oat; l don't have to show it to you. 

Ait 	fis, I remember. 

so Staye was already at the apartment when you 

returned, right? 

•lio„ I did not say* thati I said I went to get 

CI, 	1011, 'other. ,is no queStion about it, what time 

yoU return after haying left? 

A.:  • Like I said yesterday, I think it wait aro,un.  
0 

anywhere between 1;000  1:30 or 2:00 o'clock, Somewhere in 

that area. - 
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" What time did you return? You left about 1.130 or .-

2100 otcloOk, right? When did You return„, Kr* Growiii 

is 	Ali can say, it wail.  within a period of from 

1100 o,c1oCk that night until about 2:30 or 3;00 that 

morning that all this happened, so I cannot actually keep 

pinpointing the -lexact time, though, I made certain statements 

X cannot s-ay I came back 11139 -or 1130 or g100 

coclook;. or I left that time. It was-  before 3100 aou,, the 

baiiIanatt' ,Olt the .evening, what happened on the 1st' o August„. 

1969* 	. 

Did you tell fir, Bugliosi' in answer to, a inestion 

by him.: 

	

T4 	Did you return? 

	

",A, 	Yes* 

	

PQ 	*tut what time? ,  

	

nits 	3;00 	!iroo A4m.n 

Did. you, give those answera to the questiOns that 

Ilust uttered, to Mrs, B14110:04 on aanuary 27, 19.71E 

liciphroe the, same question that yon• asked me do 

I .remeMbers 

MR, KANAAEK: . May I approach..the' witness,„ .your honor? 

THE COURT: 	just read the questions 

MR, =AMC: :Very 	- 

	

4 	You had a conversation? 

DO you want_ the question read or are you% 
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.witharsWing the ,question? 	'4. 

ICANAREKI. . Very welly 1 will' have the 'question read., 

(WheraupOn; the reporter reads the pin  ling 

1414astIon.) 	 f ; 
* 

VUE Wralltaal 3 said from that time I was 	will 

hospital, I remember that. time was tO0 01  clock On the way 

to the Aoapits0., abOilt 4:00 ottlock, either that I seen the 

time in: the house, Or in the hospital, one or the other:. 

Actually .1 was not un.constious, So 1 can say 

perhaps to the hospital at 14.00 oiclock, somathin& like that 

, Mr. Crowe, I. am now speaking of when you returned 

to the aPartmant after having left the apartment; this is 

- before the time that you tel 4s that YoU wars shot. • 

Okay, I can say lila about 2:00 or 2:30, something 

like that,. perhaps., 

YOu say it into .200 or .2:30t • 

around there 3 

ICANARSIC; YoUr lifonor„ 	Duglioai and, have a 

stipulation, that in response to the question: 

Did you return2 

Yes. 

About what time? 

3:00- or 4:00 ts.m# ,"" that that is what 

Mr. Crowe told pr stated in Mr. Ovaliosits presence. 

We have the stipulation that he so stated on 

January 27th, 1971. 
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SUGII/OSI: So stipulated. 

Q. BY BR* XANAREK1 Does that refresh your 

recollection, br, -Crowe, that you returned about 3100 or 

4100 4.m., 

A. 	No, no. 

4' 	Well„ when you told Ni'. Bugliosi 

A. 	I mentioned the time element. Maybe it vat a 

mistake, what Y was saying to the,guention tkiii:gai asked, 

or something Vo that:effect. 

4 	YOu think maybe there was a mistake? 

A. 	Yee, yes. 
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WeIl . you mean this was not put down. on •this 
vapor ri.ght? 

A 	X imagine it was, but X am just explaining to 
you that X probably did siantion the time. 

Nov, maybe one of the two people*  either itc*.  
Zugliost made a sistalce, 1. did, or 'X did not hear the 
question right, or /Whatever. 

Wow, then*  Mr. Crowe*  will you tell us which 
way was itt That was.* couple of .flays ago that you told 
Mr. Bugliosi it was three or four a.* brow, you Aro tell 
Us it is a flit remit time. 

X me.4t!diinigl.itfriez the t 	that r got back 
rom Pa Molt,. 	 s  	— . 

La* E said it. igas 'about- -VIA 301  ' 1200, 1200 — 
about 1Z:30.* maybe, 100 when ve, got Utak io the apartment, 
fromZ Monte. 

go X Vat there raughly4 tkelf ;hour; r: • ; 
rivat 100 bad * discussion,, and then she made 

the phone ca and X talked to Charlie , for*  like X *0-4 
about three minutes or- less or go and X left. 

It was about I:00 when X left perhaps.. 
. X got over there'  1430 or 2«-00 X got back • • 

perhaps* . somewhere around in that*area. 	4t vetatotbar 
so saying 4100 'oleic& Probably X was,  the hospital 
because X was rushing to 40 stottftixtg. I was in such great. 
pain: 
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Q 	You ware not in tbm hospital; on January 27th 
whin you spol* to Mr* Zugliosit 

A 	4:61, AO, no, definitall not. 
Were you under t influence of anything when 

you spoke to Mr, Sugliosi? 
X0, X was not, 

161, 'MUM It, is stipulated, your Honor that on 
January th*Z1th 1971*  in a oonwarsatim bet wean 
Crowe .auct.ttr. Bugl.iOsio  the following was stated -r» this 
it at iinsit i through 6 of what is the thir4 page in thia 
transoriptt 

"4 	who was is .thii apilirtstent, if anyone*  
wham you retttrue4t 

l'A 	)1104101 was in the apart ant with a guy 
nasia4 T.J4, itosinit and Stew and psi Were attio 

-L: 

;- 
1011.10S-1% So stipulated, 	

• 

bilt. Utflagti $o stipulated 00 that is what Mr, 
grow told Mr. :15ugliosi on zJanuary the 27th, 1971. 

Now,. my question,. Mr. Crowe, is this: 
Win you cane back when you 06140 bank to 

the apart:some you came back,  with Steve, a parson that ?ma 
had gone out to  get and to coo* back to the apartment with, 
to that what you are telling us? 

VW is SteveV 
A friend of 

3b,-2 
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3 

4 

5 

• 6 

• 7 
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lb 
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4. 	Rights  that is the purpose I left for. for 
'what reason vroulal I. leave , 

.You a 	i ing us that is the purpose you left 
for. 

A 	Yoss  to go set hie. 

4 	So yo4 00144 colas back with Stoves, right', 
YOlito  aura. 
So he wout4 1441;i 	you saw Mrs *town 

or 'Marl/41 or uhoeverlatt,'on, !the telephone 
A 	I didn't .havO any -1:4Oa' to 'Soo anyoz;e. 

- *Aid they vas coming over. I didn#t him any indication 
of the tone of the voice that tiek .1- 1444-ixt,l-soutiOttigi-ot 
any violence or arti physical activity or anything a that 
sort. 

So it. didn't *0'4  the fait X *Nen WM% *Steller* 

it *tine t. and tt,to I .4a not ,tunk itiout it4 

31).-3 

3 

A 
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Du loodus, when you vote btekt '.did Rosin& and 
you have tot :conversation? 

A 	Yes. Everyone .dids 
iaryono bad conversation? 

A Rights 

140Itt . 
A 	Yes. Right. 

'4 	What wit said by each of you when you coke beck 
Mrs Crowe? 

ik 	Like X said-yesterday,• basically about what 
happened and bow fAsappointe4 she wet and uptet about it, 

X oenuot recall the• conversetion that watt 
taam word for word, in the epartment after we ease bacit. 

Cana  after gill# it MO a year and st, half ago, possibly 
two. 

How much, ,do you weigl,ai Mr. Crowe 
)11)GLXOSI4 That is irollevants • 

MR. XANAEEK: That bas 	do ,with supposedly there 
vas sass altercation, your Hollt4. 

TUE COURT: Overruled. Yott:$oay answer. 
THE WITNESSI tip and dOwn;,:frois 273 to 2,3, possibly* 

300, 
in! SR. lat4aUt 

Q 	Ana how tall are yowl 

A 	rive  •eleven and * half., 

-And bow much 4114 you weigh  at the time that y 

.7 

8 

19-

11 

12. 

13' 

14 .  

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

:23 

24.  
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• 1 	tam. to this apartaent on. this *mine 

	

A 	About 290 somethings  oIose to 300. Maybe 

3 	306. Smoothing like that. X Wu really' bigo• • I hoe /oat 

4 	VelOtt. 

4 , 	 4 	KOw, then, when Rosin* had that oriel 

• • 6 	otinversioktiou with 'whoa s*had it With at the ranch, at 
the apartment*  at that 	yo wanted your money baolo*  

.• 
.8 	right, Or, the: 'WSW-- • 
9 	 A 	Yes* 	'  

10- 	 **t? 

11 	 A 	'Sure. 	; 

. 12 	 '4 	n sfar as you. were concerned, you were 

n•: 	going to. go out wherever 	,perion vms that you  thought 
was Charlie aud s000lthing about Lit in order to get your 

15 	stone' or the weedi wisher 
16. 	 A 	Wrong* 	• 
17 	 4 1 	rots, waste t going to do anything ithcout itt 

	

4 	NO* 	• 

19-  • 	• 	row sure/ 
go 	 A 	iror sure. 
2); • 

22 	 Then i* there sole reason *ft lArillirithdram 
thee. 

Was your state of mind Sunk that you, •believed 
that Mr. Watson was located at the place where this persork 

nosed this other Mar-lie was that You spoke to? 
. 2v  . 

26' 
• 
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A 	At that particular time? 

any tie*. 

Did you, in your sand*  associate Mr., Watson. 

eith the gate ttuit Rosins bad supposedly called that 

'evening? 

Asaociatedl That Ite vas associated 'with the' 

PloPle there, or at that residence that sh4t• had coifed? 

Q 	Did you think that &'; Watson .i'ad at the 

place that 110sUa called, the place that ssilto ceded Ishen 

you .spoke to this person , you thought was weed Charlie*  

this othar -Charlie? 

A. 	Ulla t 4 that. Utpresatont  Vag: 1;)* had Limed 

tlaerog  or whatever, and he vas not there at that til$0 

That. .b.* *ton there at the tile*  you. !mow), that the call 

Ntent through., 

.1 104illroJ 

, And you had no purpose in going -* you didn-tt 

threaten -to go out there and get the ,sloney or the vied? 

4 " X sag. 

. 'And you had never soon Rosin* before in your 

lifs'except that evening; right? 

A 	That is corm*. As ,* as I knows, 

Well, nal*  Vat your state o *ind such that you 
,.! 	• 

approved of 'Oat tosina was souls 'when the said that if 

Tex didnf.,t.rettitin,the sone, or,-coos 	vtith, the. wad, that 
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1 

2 

3 

6 

.0 ,  

you*  Mr. Crows, *ere going to the Spahn Ranch end destroy 
everyone 

Were you in savor of that langustget 
Ondar no circumstances, 

 

9 

10 

11 

12 
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1 SOCA • 

You. got on the telephone and you told the person 

on the other end that what Rosins, had ;lust said. Just 

wasn't so, you weren't. Ind at anybody. 

Xs that what you said? 
• 

• 1 didn't say that. 	, **% 

► Xou. didn't? - 

4 	What did you say? 
I 	 1t 

said all I want is the weed or thw money, an ,  

„game the• vecetver back to her. 

Wall, no. Before then, he said he didntt believe 

that he would do that* 

4 Pardon? 

lit 	It doesAtt sound like Wex would do something like 

that. That is my brother. I don't believe he would do • 

that. I don't believe it. I can't understand it. 

Something to that effect, Or the basis of that. 

I saidl Well, all I want is the weed or the 

money. And l gave her the phone back. I had nothing else 

to say, . 

I. gave her the phone back., and that was it. 

4, 	X SOO, 

when you canoe into the place, into the apartment 

after co Ming back, and having this conversation, after 

you bad been in there somp time, you sat down, you say? 
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Say that again? 
sit 

4 pid youltown after Coming back after. coming ;to that • 

apartment? 

	

IL 	Sure, When I firatgOt there, I walked to a 

chair and sat'down, 

	

4 	And did you have any disCusaion Conterning the 

weed? 

	

A. 	Yet, I allowed. that. Us.. 

	

4 	.1 mean; after you came back. You had Some 

discussion ileneertiing the wiitta 

The first time?' Or when I came back with Steve? 

*Which One? 

	

4 	Whoa you say now that yoU. came back with Steve:. 

	

A. 	YoU are. asking me the question -again, YOu are 

saying now. You will have to sip:Lain. 

Mk me the 'question you want me to answer. 

	

4 	1.04 came back with Steve; right? 

Eight. 

And you had some conversation when you came back 

concerning weed; is that right?' 

Uh-huh, 

	

4 	Would you -tell us what you said? 

I can't, I am telling you I canit quite remember, 

When I dame back with SteVe Charlie introduced 

himself to tes  or 'someone introduced hire to mes 

wa$ witting on the side of the bed, and he 

got up and he shook my hand  • 

• t. 

2 

:3, 

4 

5 

6, 

7 

3- 

9 

3.9 • 

11 

12  

13 

14 

15 
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4 

5 

6 

7 

 

a 

And X Initrodueed 4Steive. 
S 

lie coplistentlid Steve's iibirto sinti Steve Sat, 

down, and we- got to talking. 	• z 
And he kept explaining to sit that hei doesn't 

understand Tex doing something iike WA. 1t dos*Wt 

sound like hist, and go on and sO forth* 

And he gOt up and he Said: of course, Z CIAO 

do you, want Ise to go' on? 

4 1.5 
. !then he got up and. pulled the, gun. 

ite pulled it three or four tures or so. About 

four time*. 

And he saidt These are not •loaded, but this one 

in the *Ours* of pulling of the trigger, 

there was a oonvermation at the 4404 time. The conversation 

was coxing from mt. 

I saidt Why did iou pull a gun on alai I didn't 

pull one on you. 	 •  

And at that time, after the tOUrth shat, X 

leaned fOrward to, get up, and at that Us*, as I leaned 

forward*  he IOW; as, and I tell 04;4, and. I looked at 

his* 

 

8 

 

 

9 

 

  

14 

15 

16. 

17 

19 , 

20 

23 

 

 

24 

 

And. then I got up 	I tried to get up -- and 

fell* 

At tht time, l ta'ied to get up aantally„ and I 

 

25' 

.g6 
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decided to play possom. 

X played pOasom and 144 there. 

At that time; helttrned to Steve and he said, 

"GiVe me your shirt." 

And Steve said, "Sure, brOther." 

- 1 imagine he gave it to hills, :h*causi he didn't 

have one when X got up -- when X opened 'sit eyes,-r,ather-, 

And he said, "Fear through awareness is whore it 

it at, or awareness through fear is where it is at," 

Something on that Order, or vice versa. 

When I heard him siention„ "We are even," 

Later on, X found oUt that be kissed Del's toot 

and he said, "Now we are even." 

'When a statement was made by 14r. Manson statin6) 

I'Xt you people know whet is ioOd for you*  IOU won't say 

anything." Something ,on that order. An indication,' or 

whatever. I don't knOw. 
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3 

.4 

6 

8 

id‘ 

15 

• 16 

rou ins* when you came haat, you are balling us, 

that Rosins, ,over the telephone, said that you were going to 

destroy everything and all the people at the Spam. Ranch. 

Ion know that those words had been stated over that 

telephone* 

	

A 	Ob, yes-, notainly.- 

Q Right? 

A Us. 

	

'41 	So, when you came back and you sae that person 

you say is W. Manson was there, you knew that those words 

bad been uttered; right? 

A 	Oh, sure. os...g: 

1148 there .ittnry dionson.ikotit do 'Roue-thing 

to the Spahn 'Ranch? 

Yes, there Vila,. 

18 

.19 

go 

2i 

Till us what it was? 

On the telephonti. Cro* the rein* lady ROMA**  

to -ths, 'gentleman on the other end of the line. 

f4 	So, you came batik to thitt Ives*? 

A 	Suril. 

22 
	

/toting that the state .of stud o t1 person 

-on the ,other end of that, telephonic was that you, Bernard 

Crowe, was going to destroy that ranch and kill everybody 

there; right? 

BOOLIOSX: Calls fOr 4 cow:tuition* 
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. 21R. ICANAREK: it is his state of mind that I am asking 
; 	0? 

about. your Konor. - 

13' - 

14 

15 

16 

17 

' 

19. 

20 

12 

9 

8 

6 

7 • 

fi C013RT: Read the 'question.  
1 t 	 " • 

<14  he 44614 ion, was read hy.  the reporter.) 

306LIOSII H. has no way of . knowing. • 
THE COURT: Sustained. 
NC: UNAMEXt 	Q. Kr. Crowe, didyou have a .gunt 

A . 

 

No, I didn't. 

Q. 	Do you*  from time to. tints)  carry a gun? 

NR...BUti1.108X4 That is irrelevant, your Honor. 
.TRe..COURT: Sustained. 

I.MAEX: 4 . Did someone*  1V. *Oleo after 

the tin* that you We Shot 4--# let me withdraw that. 
After you were shot, you were taken to a doctors 

is that right? 
A 	A hospital., yes. 

A 'hospital" 
A 	• Yet, 
4' 	Who took. you to the hospiten 

The police, rossoue.,sqoadir  sohulancelt  somebody. 

- How long vas it after you were shot that the -
police or Oa retook Squad got thereat 

A. 	I don't know. perhaps 45 minutes to an hour 

or so. Something. like. that.. X *nit know. • 

Q. 	Now -- 
A 	1 don't know. X can't rimer. I Wee 'in psth 

21 

22 

2,3 

24 

25 

,26 • 
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• 
my tuougue wits on Oat. 

2 	 /low*  did anyone did Steve have la sun? 

3 
	 A, 	No. 

4 	 UM do roil kncie 

5 	 Z know Stews* He 0.40.1t bays a gun. 11* 

6 	411.4ittt t 'Oat laa to go, back anyway* 

7 
	 , 44 	Pardon? 

8 	 4davt- lialats taw td- go back. 
Re said: lo'rgEtt it. He gave set tit adVice, 

you know, Jay •fripenclo  to forget about its  you know* 
But you -wanted, to ,go back, you. are tolUng, us 

nowt 
A, 	Sure. 

9 

11 

12 

4o.. futon: 

15 

16 

18 

19. 

.20 

21. 
I 

22 	, 
1. 4 

:23! 

24 

2t 

, 	' 	• 

t, 

26 
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4 	Did Del have a. gun? 

A. 	4 don't think so. 

4 0* may have though; right? 

A. 	Be could have, perhaps. 

• Well, in the type or work that Del doeS in this 

narcotics 'businesS he carries a gun with him, doesn't h*? 

A. D*1 

R.tit/GILD:WI: That assumes a fact not in evidence. 

TH4 00UUT: SUstained. 

JVIR HANA101t 

. 	4 	Did, you. have a disCussion ,with Del that night 

concerning: Ha, gun? 

A. 	I beg your pardon'? 

• Directing you attention to Del. 

Yis  

' 	-On that night, at any time that night, did you 

have a. diScusaion with .Del concerning a gun/ . 

A. 	No.  
. 	. 

4 . And at any time that tight -did you hays a dine- 

Ousaion with Jim cOnoerniiii a: sun? 

A. 	I don't think it was a diacussion, no. 
) 	• Q, 	What was it? 	 f 

A. 	In fact, it wasn't a discussion; 

It takes two todiscuss. It wasn't a discussion. 

X didn't have any discussion. 

4 - You had ,no discussion? 

4c..1 

2 

3 

4 

e 

6 

7 

. 	8. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14- 

15 

16 

.17 

19 

20 

21 

. 22 

24 

25 
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,lo. 

4 But you knew he serried a surd 

I4. 	Be carried omit Noy • didn't know he carried 

0004 

You -dOntt know that? 

No, don't know i' he carried one. 

4 	You thought he' tarried ii;rie..„ richt? 

.14. 	Why should r think he Atoutld carry one? Thal' a.!e' 

not .  gangsters, they are friends of *int:, friends, associates, 

you know. , 
; 

, 	(4, . Whim you wont out on this night, yo4 iF4 mover' 

teen Mr.'littembefore, ,you were goingto'see e0ma0i.ie that ' 

you hid never seen betore,in conneotion with this purbhase. 

Did you see to it that one of the persons with you carried 

a, gilrq 

A. 	X beg Your pardon? Ask me that again. 

Sure. 

On this night when you, were going to see a person 

who turned out to be Kr, Watson, Who you had never seen 

before„ did. you-arrange for 8orwories  either yourself or 

.*omeone with you, to carry s, gun? 

4 	Diming the 115 minutes that you say that you, ware 

there before the police mitt — 4$. miAutes; right? 

don't really know. Xt could have been 10 or, 

15, it could have been 115 2  it could have been an hour. Os. 
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When YOu, ars in pain)  yoU ars trying to 0400 the pain)  and 

'that is all you know. 

. It seem' like a lifetime)  you know)  when you are 

hurting 

• How many'. guns did you see 'Mr. Manson with? 

AR 	One. 

4 	One gun; tight? 

Yes. 

41 	So)  when Mr. Manson loft)  he lett with the $Unq is  

that right? 

A. 	I imagine. I don't know My eyes. wet olosid 

and I was playing dead. I guess he ad. 

Atter Mr. Manson lett)  did anyone take a.  iun off 

9 t yoUr person? 

NO. So. I didn't have On*. 

- v• 

21)059 
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s 

.6 
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24 

Oter Mr. Hanson ilteg did. you it. any gun in 
that apartment tit night hafor* the polici cowl 

	

, „A. 	bag your ,pardon? 
That it not clue 

	

4 	max it., again. 

	

la 	Sure. 
Ott .n et, after )ft. Hanson la #), did you see 

t  It, gun in that apartaw* 'bofor4' thapolice
-
ar. the.% 'room* 

squad or the mobulonce, or whichevor way you Want to. torn 
. 	• 

	

beforo those 	voile? 
Yes, I -did. x4k$*: 

.44, • You did* 
Yoe* 

	

Q 	'Right? 

	

yik 	. Yes. 

	

Q 	And 'who had that Vim on t 	person,*  )tt. Crows 
MR. )104411 afors ha 'answers, may X confer with 

1104 your Honor? 
WiltAIOM Your Honor, t has no objection*. It d 

the first to soy that -an ottorney should confor with 
his Client*  but 

TEE. CoURT: Than don't speak if You 'have no objection 
You may, Mr* Morgan. 

Mt. MOM* It is interfering with the continuity 
o Otit 001allittiOns, yont-Bostors  and X. see no legal. bates-. 

26 	for it* 

441-1 
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17 

16. 

19. 

20 

.22 

`24 

25 

26 

ate4 Morgan and the *fitness confers) 

MORGA,Ift Thank you, your Honor, 

TM COURT: ..Do you have the question in mind* Mr. 

arowet 	. 

VITUS& Yes. 

As me it *gains  please, 

, 1111. XANAREtt Xey it be read*  your onor? 

Tlig COURTI Refrosee t, :IBC'. Xanarek4 

MR. MOP.= 	Q, After Or. Hobson lefts  .1wir• 

40Vet 

After he left? 

MeV a right), 

ad You set ii gun in that *patient? 

iftc4 

erdoni 

A 	No4 

After Mr.*Moon heft the apartment?' 

lag, 

A - After I WA/ slue 

4 	Tors. 

-A. 	No, 

Q 	01* You 40 you .didn't see any gun? 

A 	No*  not after he left, no. 

Was tiwit Inn in that. apartment*  to your 

knowledge,. after Mr. mon left? 

A 	jo-. I ;knit, know.. 
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1 

2. 

4. 

6 

8 

,9 

It) 

11 

 

Q 	V0110  'who was left In the apartment after Ittr. 
. Hanson left? 

Exatilat 1614 please* Excuse 	Excuse 
No, Z cant ivq- that I know*. Right. No. 

R. 	Iron .0-attrt say that you know? 
A' 	Alter het left)  110.• 
Q What do.  you man? Ay is ittbat you can't 

'say' that you knot? 
A 	X beg you Patdon? 

Air 44it that you. omit say tit you know 
that there was a go* there after At* 	on WO 

- Decausel, 	see- OM. 

Q. *' --4XOd didtittt see on*? 
, 	''Did, y-oti hear:uo uverisat4on honcerniF:s one? 

• .3 

A ict, • 15 , 

Q. 	Did et(*hipti** *fit a tun afier 	*ism 
lift? 

A 	}to* 
Q Who we* in, the apartatent)  }tr, 

Manson laft? 
A 	Wulf)  Steve)  Dal and Rosin* 

us • 

Crows*  after afx. 

The four of 

Q after you were Wit,  what the first thing 
that vita done after Hr. %mon and Mr* Waltman, 	left? 

.14 	.14(04 everyone ran to ale on the floor and asked 
Jae if 1 was .all rifht. 
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And I told thew Shush- tat ,Itim get down the 

stops first* 

Slid: Call tho ambulance, and you all to 

*bead and get 00 of tors- 
Arid they called tbm ambulance end everybody 

20: 

22 ' 

23 

24 

25,  

.eft. 
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441 

• 2 

 

	

gr 	Who all lett/ 

• Steve, Del and Hosina. 

• Bo that when the ambulance calm .you were there 

alone; right? 

	

A. 	Yes, 

	

41 	And you arranged. it so that these people wouldn't 

be there when you were approached by the police• officers, or 

whoever was coming as a result of the call; ri6t1 

	

A. 	Itight. 

	

4 	Now,, were any other calla made other than to a 

rescue squad or to the ambulance? 

	

A, 	'Other o ilsi 

	

4• 	Zee iv •- 

	

, AK 	At what time/ 

,At that time., after you were shot. , 

	

A. 	Not that X know of, no i'don't think so,. no. 

	

4 	Well, ... 
, 

	

A. 	X don't know. 

• Pardon/ 

	

A. 	No, I don't think so. 1 doubt it. 

	

q 	Did you give these people, either one of theme 

peoples  or any of them, Hosina, lel or Steve, anything otf 

of your physical body, oft of your persons  before they left/ 

• No. 

What wag the reason? Here you were shot,. 

Mr. Crowe. What was the reasons  what was your state of mind 

3 , 

4 

5 • 

6 

7 ' 

'8 

11) 
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for .having your friends*  these people, leave your immediate 

presence?.  What. was your reason for that? 

	

A. 	Well, Z didn't think 	thought it was un.. 

necessary for them to, get involved in, a shooting which they 

didn't commit or they had no control of, oust like myself. 

Soo  there was no need to involve.them in something 

that they,had nothing to do With, to an extent. They had 

nothing to do with it, really' 

So,. l didn't want to make trouble for them,:, going 

to 	getting out On bail, an accessory before the fact 

and after the fact, whatnot. It Wes unnecessary. 

	

4 	you thought if they wore there, they might go 

to 	right? 

	

A. 	It Was a, good possibility, yes. 

	

:4 	-Why did yOu think there was a.  good possibility 

they would go to tail? 

Because it is against the w to shoot a person, 

and I was a victim. So, it was obvious they would be 

included in the incident* 

And you, thought, your state of mind was such 

that you. thought liosinas Del and Stevl would be arrested 

for' having you. shot, is that right? 

	

A. 	Having tap 0;41 

Xes. 

	

A, 	You are saying that, or,  are you asking mei 

What are you doingt 
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I am asking you. 

L. 	You tre asking, me? 

Ask the question win. I don't understand it. 

Sure. 

Your state of mind was such that you thought that 

Rosins.)  Del and Steve would be arrested if they were there 

when the police or the rescue people, or whoever, came to 

the apartment)  fOund them there when they came there as a 

result of this call? 

• That wasn't the first question you _asked me. 

You changed it. 

q May I have an answer to this question? 

L Yee. 

Because when something like that happens)  

to my knowledge, it will-cause an investigation, So)  quite 

naturally, they would be confined, they would be under 

investigation, and that takes time; right? or whatever. 

They would lock them up)  take them into custody, which 

would be obvious)  wouldn't it:? 

Q And you thought they would'be taken into custody? 

A.. Yes, 

4 'So, your purpotie was to have as little evidence 

around there as, possible concerning your being shot; right? 
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BUOLIOSX: 
Var ,COUritt ,  'SC stained. 

litt. KOAlailtt- 
wee .that your stark of sand,-  Or. Crowe, 

was to rev. A* utuch,evidence as possible cOn.erairig these 
people;  and your shootivi (fp* the scene 	• 

law  ZUCLIOSI: sails;  objection*, ; 	2  
.THPLCOpn: Overruled, you Zay assifer. 

VITNESS1 .14.4 the question again, please. 
MIL XANAUX: May that ba read, your Amor? 
Tit COO: lead this question. 

(Whereupon the raporter reads the record a$ 

2 

3 

5 

7 

10 

11 

12 

13. 

14" 

ig 

'16 

Utz Well, was that your state of minds  
Crowe, was to remove. as much evidence 

PoSsible con ruing these Peoglik* and PAM sivoting, 
from the scene?") • 
THE WITMESS: Asauch evidence Ai,- i donit know whit 

you *eau 
Z just felt that there had been enough trou.ble, 

*o why should X cans any more? X means  X was shot and it 
Could not be undone et that tiles, 'so why should: X implicate 
anyone else ,  any further. 

What sense doss it make? Can you. tell ise 

that'd 
I row there was. no evident* or nothing. 

7 . 
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just did not want to involve them. 1 mean, that would be 

obvious,. wouldnit it? 

„ BY M. KAMM 

•Q 	Than *en they Lefto  you had no way of.  knowing 

that the police would ever get there, or the ambulances  did 

you? 

	

7 	 Not realty« 

	

2: 	 ;Pardon? 

	

A 	Yes, in g wan yes, certainly I told theca to 

call. Why 'would:et they callt 

' in other words, here you were shot, and you, ae  

	

12 	far as your state a *tad vas, concernsdo  you were willing to 

• have everyone leave thst told .possibly assist you, on the 

	

14 	possibility that somebody might show up there as the result 

:6 

9 

	

16 	o4 pitons (4414  is that rightt 
16 

17 

18 

	

, i9 	elements. e V 

A 	Oh, definitely, right, 

4 	And your estimate is that it was 4 minutes? 

A 	I explained to, you, 1 don't have the time' 

4 • . 
couliOlaVet been ten, or fifteen, 45 Input**, 

an hour • "6  it could be 81174nga 

t SOftmild 	 the'pein, you blot  
with ten h.olas in your bladdig, rou axe trying to. hoZd on; 

• you are trying to think, you' know. 

r./ 	Have you ever been :o pitted! of felony, 

Nr. Crowe? 

2$ 

21 
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No, X don't know 'what you are sIn. 
MR. mosaat xrcuitio me, may Z confer with my ,cltent 

On this particular Matter. 
THE COORTI limo 	. 

' 	(Whereupon Mr, Morgan approaches the vitness 
arid had* an‘off the record conversation with hiM, after 
wfatch. the following' proceedings iitere had on the record.) 

=Mat 
BY 101.44041014' : 	. • . 

'ma right4- 4114.1( many,  ,felonict .fie you been 
tomtit-ad of? 

one* , about 'ten yeara ago. 	
I' 

(4 	What felony wee that?' 
X. really dcori rmatelmor it because I just 

'remember > t When the probation report or somethiq vu 
made out*. X vaguely remember an, incident or somObinso .  

_I don,  t know, reatliy.. 
• 4i.c 	You donit know '4".  Va 	VIM it treason*  or was 

it spitting:  on, the sidemlilk? Witat 	its" 
X coddait riftsulber 1 mat real' young, 

just turned, 200  you, balm, scutethitgr  lie that, I guess. 
Walio  *kat vas the felon 

tanit romeMber,, X Cannot relle$641r it. 
X see  
Do you know' do you kw* What court it wee 

Mr. Crowe? 
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22 

A 

Test  it was back 

"What city? 

A 	Philadiaphiai 

PerimitY3Matiiat:  
• Yes. 

Mid What was the nature of it)  did it involve 

nercoties cr a Oa 

A 	NO; 40, 

WiUkt did it isvoiviv  Hz. Crowe? 

A 	X airOlot 40tuany fix" word for word. 

1/414.  would you tell us in What field of 

activity it was, Ws Crow.? 

A 	.tet vie think -- cannot remesther. 

Was a PA inVotVact in, that? 

A 	*ego 

And did you shoot the gun? 

A 	Now 

Wen* hoW . wits the sun involved in the felony 

tin,,.'.  what Vas Ott 

dont't 	I guess I had it .or soothins, 

I &Att. know* 	cannot quit* remember. 

Yota, mut reseseduir it? 

1.k- 	)1°' 
'4 	Weil* you recently had occasion to talk to the 

probation department in los Angeles_ County*  is that 

corr*Ott 

18 
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And you, discussed that offense 'with the 
probation officer in LOS AValke 'Countyi right? 

A 	Z 'beg your pardon. Ask that question again. 
114TAILEK; sure. 

'When you went to the probation officer in the 
not too distant past in tot Angeles County,. you 4iseuseed 
that *atter back in Philadelphia with the probation officer 
here,' is that correct? 

A 	les excuse me, please. 
tz 	Surely.,  

YOU 414 ass: that question. one mores the 
quastion4oi just asked Ssia 

1414 WIAREKt May it' be read*  ;pi= Honor, so there is 
nothing loot in the repetitiOn?-. 

COIRT: Read tie 4ueetion. 
<Whereupon the. reporter 	t .i)ending 

.14esticn as fottowst 
"4 When you vent to the probation af.fteet 

in the not top distant past in. Los 'Angeles Countr$  
you discussed that matter back in. Philadelphia with 
the probation officer here, is that correct.?) 

ti 

THE 141THESS: No*  no, no. 
BY MR. ,fix 

liowst you say that it, involved a gun. Vera you 
charged with robbery?' 
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A No. 

4,1 	Wig  'what 'were you obarge4 wtt1*T 

A 	*ilia I #ould not, r *bex, you, know*  that 

X keep saying, I don't remakabier. 

tag mum 14' Will take. -our recata; at this t1s, 

ladies and tentle*.04 do not converse: with 'anyone nor form 

.or express an. opinion regarding. pendt until that Iowa 

i* 	ant tad yon. 

The cc 't Vitt recess,  for 15 eta. 

(Asices**) 
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ITU MUM; All defendantsexept Mri: Manson are 

present; all counsel, and jurors-are present. 

Xou may proceed, Mr. Nanikrek. 

MR, UNARM Thank youl  your 	 r : 
4  

4 	Mr. Crowe, by whom are you employed? 

MR. BUGLICSI: It's irrelevant, your Honor. 

THE COURT; Sustained. 

BY Miii.XUAREKt Mr. Crowe, on Oarch, or, say, in 

Nay of 1970 you had already spoken to the police concerning 

this 406e„ right? 

your pardOnt ,  

4 	In May of 1970 you, had already Spoken to the 

police concerning this catie0 14 that 4Orrect, 

J6 	I don't know the time element4  but I spoke to 

theme before about the case, yes, on Several. Occasions, 

4 	Yes, that was before May of 1970, is that correct? 
' 	A. 	C410  yes, yes, 

. 	4 	NOwl  in May, of 1970 or the early part of this year 

you were charged with forging, the seal of the State of 

'Caltfornt44 

' 	Do you remember that? 

• 
	 BUOLIOSI: 'YoUr Honor, I Object* Thts ts improper 

impeachments  and he knows it. 

THE COURT: Sustained,' Approach the bendh, Counsel. 

(The foIlOwingt proceedings were had at the bench 

Out of they hearing of the jury 0 
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THE COURT': Mr. Xanarek„ you know that is improper. 

MR. NAMUR: No, it is proper,. 

THE COURT:. .lust a moment. Are you contending that thy. 

Was a felony conviction? 

MR„ XANAREX: No, he got a benetit from the People. He 

got a benefit)  he was charged with forgery, including tree 

forgery or the Great Sea of the State of California,. and he 

was allowed to resolve that in a way advantageous ;to him 

in conneetion with this very casts  because 

TiI COURTI MalrA your offer of proOt. 

MR. KARAM.: My otter of proof is if he would tell the 

truth, it he would tostitythat he was Charged with forgery, 

4.72 of the Penal Code, and counterfeiting of the Great Seal 

of 'the State of California, your Honor, and receiving 

stolen_ property -. 
THE COURT: Get to the pOint. What is your offer of 

proof? 

MR. ONAREK: My otter or proof is, if he told the 

truth that he would say that because or _thit ease and his 

postUr.e iii this case, he Was allowed to have a resolution 

of that that was advantageous to him.' • 
MR. BAIGLIOSZ: Re has- no evidenas- at that, yoar 

Honor,. he has no eviditnca: of:'that. 

Tp. COURT; That aptiearS to be just an 4.ridireit- way pf 
4,4 	 • 	 r 	i 	; 

4  4' trying to, get in soasthing that you know to be inaomissible. 

no you have any evidence of th41? 	4 

MR. UNARM 

-4 
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TiE COURT:- What? 

7.4R, UNARM Your AonOr,:the'evidence is that this 

is what happened,, the otroumiitances elearly 

Ini4 COURT: I want to bear. Make your -ofter - of proof. 

MR. pZI'MHALD- I think the law.allows'eouniel to ask 

If there is pending against the witness, a calm prosecuted 

by the same °Moe of the District Attorney' of thes4M.40 

County. 

That is permissible impeachment. 

THE CQURT: He did not ask that. 

MR, FITZGERALD; Sf the case Mr. lianarek is referring t.  

is still. pending, the theory being that a witnes$ 

testifying with the ;lending case against him is, going to be 

beholden to the prosecUtion. 

THE COURT: But he did not ask that, 

P;TZGERALD: No, he didn't. 

THE COURT: flow, tir. Kanareks  I have seen you in 

action long enough to knowl.sir, that you have no morals 

or scruples when it comes to doing something that is 

iMproper,, and you know it to be improper. 

Now, if you want t0j3et at this in a proper, legal 

way, I will let you do it., Out I =Jotting a little bit 

tired of the business or your unethical Conduct, 

In my opinion you know exactly what you are doing, 

and. when yon did that you knew It WAS improper, 

in your Offer of proof you have given me nothing 

i 
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tb irtdicelyte that YOU know what you contend to be. true is 

true. It was simply an.in  direct way of, getting into the 

record something you 23eiter Could have gotten in in, any other 

way, 

It is imprOper impeachment. 

$R ICI NARZICI Your Honor, I can ask hist the questiOn 

Tom, COURT': That is not the point at salt  and you, 

knoit 

• All right, lett* prOseed. 

(The following proceedings were had in open east 

in the presence and Ira:liming of the jury0 

NR. XAliAnKl. l'oUr Ilonoro  may the record reflect that 

Mrt. organ once' again has conferred 

TiE MUM Ask your next, question/  143:k. Kanarek. 

NR.. XiliARENt Is that a fair statement? I jult want. 

the record to reflect it. 

VIZ COURT: Ask your next question. 

41 	By MR. KANARLIC: Mr. Crowe, are you presently , 

awaiting a disposition of• a criminal case in the courts? 

I refuse to answer on, the grounds I may incriminat 

myself*  'cmi. the 44Vice -of my' attorney. 

NL XANAREK: That is not , pe-rmissible, your Honor,. 

TIM OMIT: Answer the questions:Mr. Crows, 

sT1ig wimsst Ask the question again, p).ease. 

MR. 

 

CARET t May it be read,: your Honor? 

TUE CQUET: Do you piesentiy haire a criminal case 
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pending in the courts? 

THE WITNESS; Yea. 

4 BY MA. UNARM What case 

' i4R. BOLIOSI: I object!  your Honors'it's irrelevant. 

MR. ONAREK; It is offered on the basis of the benefits 

aeorued. 

MR, BUOLIOSit 'YoUr Honor's  be is.taking a statement 
t 	, 

that benefits are au)ori4nitii, I'ohaeou to that. 

THE COURT; Susitained. 
4,,  4 

• MR. DOLIOSX:-. I would ask the Cour Wadmoniab the' 

jury to disregard that.gratulteueliitatement by Mr.'Kangrek,, 

12 	?!.our Honor. 

za 	 THZ COURTt The jury will disreord, Xi, Xanirekli 

x Statement. 

OR your next question. 

Q 	BY MR. UNARM On December 2„ 1970, Nr. •Crowe, 

were you .in court in Santa Monica 

211101A0Ut Ws irrelevant. 

THX COURT: Sustained4 

Q 	BY MR. UNARM, At the present time., 201r. Crowe, 

as you Sit there on the witness stand, i.e your state. Of 

mind sUeh that you know that yOt& hay* net yet been 

sentenced on a ease in Santa Malicia? 

Maly, BUGLIOS/: This is irrelevant,' your Honer. 

MR. UNARM This, yeur Honor 

THE COURT: Sustained. 
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1111. KANAREItt )lay we approach the bench, yoUr Honor? 

Co m. Ask your next question. 

R. ICANABEIC; Nay I make an offer of proof at the 

. bench, the:4 your Honor? 
Ta COURT: You •weice. given that opportunity, Mr. 

itanarek • ;Proceed. 
1$7 Mi. ICANARBiil In; December of 19-70, Mr. Crowe, 

you knew that you were iptiing to be a witness in this 4;tas. 

la that cOrrect? 

• Decetober what? 
, 4 

• Decal tither 	1970. 

A. 	I think Ito. ; inn not sure on the date when I got • 
* 

the subpoena* 	. 	 p 

▪ well, your state of mind was such in DeOember 

or 1970 'Ohat you. knew that yoU

.n 	

a'.witness..,in 	cal 

is that. correct?' 
. 	• 

14* . I don't remember the date- on the subpoena. 

Verhaps 	donvt knOw, 

.15 
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18 
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December -- 

A 	has, X think- so, the. 28th of Dicimiber or some*,  

thing like that. 'Pia not aura. 

• '4 	MtCesiber of 1970, Mrs OVA*, awl before 

Decet4Or Of 197G your *tate of mind vat such that you knee 

you vine going to be a witness in this case*  is that cOrree 

Deaattaberw 19107 No, the Only time taw, 'when 

I got subpoetiaecilt  plOart'Anothtng 4sfinite until I got the 

subpoenal  

:Lett* say in, tom summer of 19700  your "'tate of 

mind Wax such that :yod 'keel i6tyOuikoulti b., a witness in 

this Case*  is that 4orrectl.,-- 

That egad 	"hen poeitibility; Yea. 

YOU TAW thatt• 	• ; 

Your thinking, vas, eit you pig ito  that it could 

have' been a possibility that you. 'would testify' here, right? 

A Tee. 

That is not a possibility. That is a reality; 

that is for *bro. 

MR, 300140SI: Argumentative. 

TOE COURit Sustatool: 

THE =OM Nov it is $ reilitYp illanifetteat“ 

itseXt. 

THE COURT Wait •for the ratios*  ffr,. Crowe. 

M UR. 1:ANOEIC: 

44 	At the tip during the illaiMer of 1970, 	yoiut 

2 
• - • s 

4 

5  

6 

8 

9 

li 

12 

24 

• 
26 

000070

A R C H I V E S



2 

4 

16 , 

16. 

17 

18 

19' 

20 

21 

22 

25 

'26 

21,840  

mind you were thinking that you would. be a vitae** in 
thia case*. is that correct? 

Z am not sure. Whenever X got the subpoena*  
that is when X knew X wag going to he a -witnese. 

you hot talked to police Officers on how zukny 
occasion* during 1970 concerning this case, Mr. °rowel 

A 	I cannot reaeuther. 

CI 	• Pert$002 
A  .1 cart 	soVereltimms. 

Row Arany times? 
A 	X can give you a round4.417out fide. 

First the botaicids a couple so- I 4ontt know, 
three,. four, •five tiawis — three times, something like 
that.' 

3y the police or the authorities, that do you 
wan? 

Your or five tisses„ soinethiug like that I guess, 
X don't. know, sontswbore in that *tea., 

4 

and I w4 
X 414 not 

officers. 
4 
A  

Jaullithiyi14,you speak with, Mkt Crow*? 
IV0eatigeting officem. liawat X Wet got shot 

0;int to die I talked to hoexicide. Those people 
see again 	I Ha -on 'my '4(!gtth hed: 

Alter that 1 0044 II&th the inratigating 

Would ru..'near one of.tutir names? 
If 1 hoar it imnitioned X could, you know, X 
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would gather that is it. 

Not right offhand, I don't. 

Do you knot Nr. Sartactio? 

A 	Sartliche 

ct 	Yes. 

Yes. 

You spoke vith his( oncoming this case, right? 

A 	Z. think so, I the that is ktit nano. 

41 	You, tbirik? 

A 	Its, not sure -of the =ea. 

• Kr. •:014ti,,erres, did you les Xt. Gutieuazt 

Ts*. 
You, bay* *Rican vtth hied 

A Tes. 
.41 	Rightt 

A Tes. 

Q, 	Did hetam. Qt all,* as :the oriel. of the 

coitgryt 

MIL MIGLIOSI: This is argusentative and 'ridiculous. 

THE -MUM Sustained* 

jiT las DO M: 

Q, 	Well, in your discassiOn* With Mr. •Gutierres, 

it Wis concerning this case, no spestion„ right? 

A 	Ye*, that's right., 

41 	And 	Sattuch0 	vas also concerning this 

case, right? 
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12 

15. 

Yes, 	who is 	Sartuchat 

	

Q 	A ritison othar than *1 0 Vutierrer vho is  

144 Angeles police offiOer you, have spoken with :concerang 

this easel' 

	

A, 	Teal  certainly', right, 

Woul4 you, tell us on what dates these were, 

these coriVersationa were, Mr. Crowe? 

	

A 	couldalt very wan remember the datei, 

cannot, very we1L retnesaber the dates. 

Mbar* 4id these ,conversations take place* Mr, 

'Crowe 

	

A 	In the Rail ,Justice here OA the fifth tam* 

one in the new oputty .0* X. se* the .gentlesan here, the 

of 	4" 

	

4 	Ay the n' County,, you wan the 'new -County Jail/ 

l'eS, the. 	County 

	

Q 	'You Were in custody? 

	

A 	Yes, X Was. 

	

.4 	light? 

	

A 	Yes R 

	

4 	And you werfk in cuSto4 • 011: a case inVet4 

stetter* in Ovum Monice; 

Xi:refuse to answer the, question, 

OltitiU; 11.04r 	 " ' 
• 

BR. 31701,419$1: /vs irreleventl 

TOE COURT: nix ihe , semi  
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. BrMit. 'mgt 

• And would you tell us whet period of time you 

Attire in custody during 1910, Mr, crovi.o 

suquasxt it is irriPleiiant.. 

MR, XANAligiti Tour Senor, it goes to the benefits, 

if your' 'Honor viol** Zvia make argosent at the bench. 

It is clearly relevant. 

COMM The objection is sotainsti. 

U MR. 

whon you ware on the fifth floor discussing 

those mattiors, the matters pertaining to this case, with 

the los Mge1es police officort, Walik You Ind* presence 

of any deputy .district attorneys?' 

Vets. 

41, 	kte 

Yes. 

Mr. Zuy? 

' lawn i vas in the presence of the officers,. the . 

investigating officers? 

)1o,, I donst think to. 

Q 	You, spot ,to me Bligliosi when you: were not 

' talking to the police officers, 'is that right? 

A • 	ma not. !lure, think, 	time,:  that is two 

dart agog' 	 Coast have been a policeman 

• ' X did 'not Ic4cisthe oceupatiorm 'of the .people 
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IA the office. 

'Q. 	In 1.910 did you talk to Mr. $tovits o the 

District Attorney! 5 Office, Deputy District Attorney stoviter 

A 	Otovitz? X cannot remesiber. I ,donit know* X 

talked, to go taany people. 

YOU talked to 11, Zot of people in law enforcement 

,concerning tbis case, right? 

Nos  about -4 do you want me to count thez or  

sowething 

I don't know, two, font, six 	two, solar - 

six'people eight people with the LINO 	 since it 

happened, about eight peoples,  all together, 
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3 

4 

s. 

Now, were you, in custody. -., how' long were you in 

custody during the peribd Qat :1•970,, during the year 1970? 
, 	.... 

Ma. BITGLIOSII I obje4t, ' your lionor. 4:t is ..irrelevant:. 

THE COURT: Sustained. 	
4 

Q 	B R. XANARtitt Did you- ha:Veit eonviireation 

with a police officer, Mr. Crowe, in connection with your 

getting, out of custody, in connection. with this 	• ' 

it. 	Atibleh case is that'? 

4 Did you have a conversation with Z police 

officer while you were in -custody concerning your.  getting 

out of custody for whatever you were in custody about 

because of your testimony in this 'case?,  

L 

 

No, T was not sure X was, going to 	a witness 

until I was subpoenaed just like was subpoenaed by you to 

be a defense witness for Manson. 

TIM 0OUIT2 ; Just answer. 

-Ti WITNESS: X .don't knew, 

.COURTI Head the question to the witness. 
the 

(Whereuponareporter reads the pending question 

to- the witness tit folIOws; 
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-1174 	Did you have a conversation with a 

police Officer while you were in custody concerning 

your_ getting out a custody for whatever you were 

n custody about because Of your testimony in this 

case ) • 

THE W1TNASS; Oh, no, 
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Q BY MR. UNARM.: Now, the subpoena that you 

speaking about, Nr. Crowel  is the subpoena X, gave you this 

morning, right? 

• Yes, yes, 

4, 	Holt, Ay question is, at the time that you were in 

custody was there any discussion between you and the police 

officer about getting out of custody? 

A. 	What police officer,  .-- X dontt understand the 

question. Rephrase it for me, 

• Viers you ate in the (lounty 4ails  talking to a 

police of 	concerning,this case, right? 

A. 	Yes. ' 

Q 	And in that conversation did the ponce officer 

talk to you about your gett!.14:o)ttt. of the County (Tail? 

A, 	No 	 , 
r 

4 	Never mentioned, that? 

A. 	so. 

• I es.,, and what, polies officer was it that you 

,spoke to in, the -County grail while 'You. weren custody? 

A. 	X don't knOw his names, but X can show him to you, 

,g4esss 

4- 	Do you zee him in the courtroom? 

A. 	Yes.. 

WhiCh, gent),*Man is it? 

• The gentleman in the fourth row with the goad suit 

on. 

23  

g4 

• 24 

:26 
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4 	fir.Sartuche? 

. les, Sartuche, 1. g1ess. 

QtTie gentleiusrt Who rsised'his left hand? 

A. 	Yes. 	
.,• 

KANAREKs. mar the reCord reilectihat.'it reilects 

Mr. Sartuche, your lionor? 

TEE CQURT2 1 don't know whether it. does or • 	
a. 

Mrt Kanarek. Ask the person what his name is,. 

1014. BVGLIOSI: So stipulated. 

	

to 	 m .001inz All right, 

• n 	4 	BY 	if.AN'AlUtiC3 And at the time that you were in 

12 cUstodi and spoke to lir. Zartuche concerning this case, 

13'  ' you spoke to him concerning the cue you were in Custody 

14 about,: right? 

	

15 	& Teo. 

• 16 	 Q 	you. discUssed — and Would you tell us what 

xr did you say and what did he isal.st this conversation? 

• A. 	What was I in her. for, and I tol4 him, and that 

19 is all that was to it. 

And he miled -  and said, "Okay, stay out or 

21. troublein you know, the rather ,bit„ you:know. 

	

22 	 Like father, like son,. you know, patting you on 

• g4, 'the head: Xtud. saying, 'fatay out of trouble," and "Zee you 

24 later. That is all. 

It was about this ease, the case you are - talking 

26. • 0014 4 
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4 	What did. you tell hits you wers in trouble about? 
' 14R, BUGLIOSI: That is irreletantv 

fiI COURT: Sustained. 

HR. WORK:. Your Amor then may I approach the 

bench? 

TIM COURT: No.. Proceed. 

lf,ANAREIC: But you did discwss with his, 

then„ Your matter, ,the reason that yOu'were in custody, 

right? That was disousse4 with him? 

A.. He asked me & -question about . t and Isave him 
an answer, you knowx' that is all it was.. 

It was not' a dismission, it was Just a 

question and an answer. Q. 	A. 

Now, when you have been in court In Santa Monica 

in connection with the matter you Were in custody for 
ix I97q -- 

A. 	I beg yoUi pardon/ 

4 You were in Omit in Santa Konica in connection 
with the Matter you were in custody in, in 1970? . 

MR. EUGLIOSI: ,;rreleVant 	' 

THE COW;  Sctstaiied.. 

.Q 	SY MR. MA K: 	yiki .were in the courthouse 
Ili Santa Monica,. fir. Crowe, did you discuss this case,  
with-anyone in that courthouse?, 	.) 

A. 	No, not to my knowledge.- Do I remember-.itt• 

as888 

1 

3 

4 

6 

7- 

- 8 

' 	9 

10 

11 

1,2 • 

13 

14 

16 

• 17, 

18 

19 

2Q 

.21 

.22' 

24 

25 

26, 

• 

000079

A R C H I V E S



21,889 

You, .mean you, may have discussed it/ 

A. 	NO, there is no doubt about it, I had no'reason to. 

I didn't even know wao,-going to be a part or it. 

I knew there was a possibility because or 

corweroition based on, you know, `"What happened to you 

pertaining, to that individual Charlie Hansoran  

4 	fight, and you had conversation at a time 

you had a conversation concerning Charlie Manson et the 

time When you were in court in Santa I.I.onica concerning your 

case,. right? 

A. 	No. 
You never 44 that kind of ° a conversation? •, 	„ 	• 

A. 	Not in court, no. 	 ' - 

Did you have it in the •clorkidors 'or in the 

courtroom when the court was not in. session? 
• A. 	No, no. 

'4 	Do you know what a deputy Diatriet' Attorney is,. 

At. Crowe? 
A. 	Xess. the prosecutOr. 

4 	Right. And you know what a. police o,ftieer is? 

A. Yes 

And while you, were in Santa idonioa, on occasion 

.yod had to go to Santa Monica in connection with your case 
there, right? 

A. 	I beg your pardon? 

4 	On Oticasion you had to • • 4̀  0:3:anti Monica in 

• i 

2 

.5 
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11 • 
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conneOtion with your cue, whioh was in the Santa Monica 

-superior Court, right? 

A 	Yes, 

4 • And while you were there at Santa Matta did you 

disoUes Mr. Manion with the Deputy Dietriot Attorney .in 

Santa Monica/ 

A. 

4 

14 

44 

22 

23 

.24 

25 

26: 
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4 
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6 

io 

1.1 

12 

  

&war 4,4t 	
,e 

 

Ara 	lat-Sliia. time; *waiting eon telc,icitig 
onnectlon with that case it Santa )(mice 

X rails* tit-  linisiter on: tha grounds' that it way 

inurtninato aysait,. and on the advice 'of ley attcirnay. 
'VW Cowl Ammar the queetioni 

141, 

 

. *RCM Your Honors way '1 approach thaw.itnass? 

-00131T4 I don't think it is necasserrd. • 
Via`' th. 5101111ticin, 	orowo. 

you, boat the *stion? Ar* yrorx prasently 

awatti4 sentancingt 

WilifISS: All X know is it is untesoived, 1.suisse 

• X on't know, Xt Otoga ith4  

10, 'XANAIOXICt leauore waiting sontancins on that 

casel is that correct,. Xx.. Cravat 

TIM %MOS: Thss  X gnome, 

1* that tithe' 
MR. 0411$11X,X1 Ow* you, Ifit.• Crow*, 

THE WMIESSt No, it is not right, 

My attornar so, it I* not right. 

is illy attornigy. 	datOt know. 

TUE 'COIIRTI Thant is ?lathing rntlin8. 

)iiny (pastimes  W. Xeith? 

HR. UM; Noo  rug' 'fir. 

TIM ,C t3 Itri iuttiosis  any raiitraett 

14 . 

 

15 

16 

  

18 • 

19 

  

• 20 ' 

  

21 

22 

23' 

. • 	25 
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19 
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22 

23  

24 

'25 

SR. 111M10SX: JA.MOt very, very felt, your Honor. 

=ant mamma 
1144 BUOLIOSZ 

4 'Os 04 a &gra 
A 	X hes your pardon? 
Q; 	Wes Doi a 	?' 
A No. 
4 Xi sow* a Opp?' 
A No. 

Xs Itia a Novel 
A No: 
Q2 	At the t that W., Hanson shot you)  did you 

have a Ufa ,ou, your person" 
A 	$0. 

An4 you, testified that you, Aid not lava a gun 
on your, parson; is that correct? 

A 	That it corrsct. 
4 	Were you amid with arty t4,00 o a deadly or 

offsniivot weapon 4whatmievirt? 
A 	Noe' 

you, atazy tigke0:;:tali „' &Mit,* that you 
wax* *rood in OW fikabiont 

A Wo. 
15001.100It No furthar questions. 

THE COMO t 	I:across, 
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5 	4 

$ 

6 

9 

16 

IASAREKI Yes. 

, I 

Rums xxonamioN 
B'mit. Waltz; 
	 .4 

** Ono*, you /AO writing a boot; right? 

MR.BUOVIOSZ: Oat ii irrelevant. 	, , 

THE 141ITNNOSI lion  I ye not. 

COURT:. Bustaine4;14` 

You isay Stop down*  six. 

11111E$01 Z wish t was. 

WattOnt The Poop lat **a Ilichael Sri 

HR. MON: tour Hams  *s X iuUtross the Court*  

,set 

110 

MR. 10130404 May this witness and 41,14g11 be  exougte 

laNAREK: row HonOrp he i under subpoena, to 

%Fsturn tnt, Zobruary the 8th 4 9100 aim, 

MR.14ORGANI Until rebruary the 8th? 

THE 001/lert Yes, Kr. Morgan., 

XARMIZEt Biafora Mr. Crowe leaves, your lionort  

X wonder if your Honor can inform bitak about the publicity 

order? 

frmil Wort Are you fraailtar with chit orders  Mr. 

Morgan?' 

R. MORGOI $o, ait iaoti your Holum. 

COURT!' 0* Cleric Wilt, give you a, copy *f the. 

18 ' 

19: 

20 

:21 

22  

23.  

• 	.25 

26 
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order, M. Morfua. 

will. You Adviss your client that he, is sub eot 

to that order? 

XORGAX: Yes, 

64 
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6a, fix, 4 
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t • 	
21.11 89$  

4 	I 	 *r 	• 	' 

Oft Hichset Ertdri •outlits the :courrocst,*) 

ItE 
 

Can, Wouldtiou r'site -your,  right .mod, pisses* 

Would you please repeat after se. 

I do solemnly most 	• 

VITROSSt I do ItolesclY *rear 

TO OVelti4 	that the testimony I usy give — 

lift WITNESS: -a. that the testialoni X sty give 

V= CUM 4-.* in the Cause AM 	 okeb. 

'10 

TRE, WITNESS; 

TM =MU 

*NOW in the cause floe pending 

before this court ow- 

12 

14 • 

16,  , 

19•  

21, 

THE WITNESS: -- before this court — 

ME 'MEM 	shall be the truth ,o. 

VITNESS.:- 	shall be the truth .-- 

2.11E Ci#ERIC: 	the -whole truth ',- 

THE WITIIESss 	the 'thole truth .mo 

THE CLERIC': 	and, nothing but the truth -"- 

M. WITNESS: 07 end notes  bt the truth 4°4*  

ARE: 	so help se' Gott 

.WiTNESSt Solway se 

CLEW: Wca14 you be seated*  gem.,  

Would you please *tat* and spell your woes 

TAR WXTNESS: ittchast 	it-r 	-u. 

24 

25 

26 
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4  

2 
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IQ 
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15 

14 

15 

16 

• 17 

.18 

19 

20 , 

'21 

22 

23 • 

24 • 

.25 . 

26 

=AEI. itHWIN, 
called as * witness by and on WW1 og the Peoples  baying 
been first duly torcorrep tastifisd as follows: 

DIRECT' EXAMIWATION 

)IR EIGLXOSII 

Q 	"'that is your occupation slat 
A. 	Ism. a box boy and. a atudent. 

Did you know a individual wood GaryHinatan? 
A 	Yes, X did. 
26.4 i100LX0Sit Xour Honor,. I bay* hers a photograph. 

Nay 'it be. **Awl Rtoplets R-2, 'by incorporation, by reference 
to Superior Court ease No."057452? 

VHE, MOM Xt. Will he so markodo. 
*. AUZIOSIt 

4 	X Show you Diopleis R-Z. 
Do you know who it shown in that pbotograph, 

sir? 
A. Us*  do, 

Wh0 that? 
007 fix a 

Q 	Now old watt Hinman? 

A 	X batievshilias S4. 
. i;otit4 	axplain your acquaintanceship 

with 14r,:ittaliimr- , 
itIMERALD 	iisciatoa*ial and irrelevant* 
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T3• 

14 

15 • 

16 

•19 

• 17 

18, 

" 	. 
20 

21 

22 

23 
24. 

• 26 

your lionot. 	
x. 

COM: eriertc4,41';' 
You.-tuty ionter.1, 

4 • 
	 211E. vrmessi 

1 

2 

MR.: XAMEti Tom`. 	urmierotiuut 0414-,  
coati% 411 nay against 	*gains  t r. , Manson. 
wonder if your Houor would so inform the. 4ury. 

•Wit.. UUMIOSI; That iiitrusko, your Honor. The People 
* ate Offering this evidence. only against Defendant %wan 

Atkius. 
THE COURT: The jury is adinouished that the testimony 

of this witn*ss is to be Outdated only ageinst Kee Atkins 
and not *With Ittoliplugt to any of the otheg debtRitattf., 

MAIM "roar 	1 11011610: if* might approach 
the bench briefly so that I •can. make a certain point to the 
Court? 

THE COURT: 'Having to do with the testimony of this 
witness? 

HR. XAHEREX: ries, your Honor. 
THE 	i Very well. 

.(whersupon all counsel approach the bench and 
the following proceedings occur at the bench outside of the 
hearing of the luryt) 

OIL MOM **our Honor, my Motion,, your Honors  is 
that the District A.ttorney mokat an -election. 

If he elects to put this matter Concerning Gary 
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2 

,3, 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

10 

11 

12 '  

' 1•4 

15 

16 

17' 

18 

Oa* 19  

21 

22 

23 

24 

20 

226 0.  

Walla on, I ,ailtr for a mistrial because of the tact that 

mare amt to the jury is insufficient. 

Val not be possible,- the jury -cannOts. in 

the posture Of this case and the relationship that the 

District At.torney alleges between these parties, even though 

',your 'tenor. *ekes the adraonishmento  it would be ineffective, 

and it is a denial of a fair trial, a.  affair penalty trial* 

under the due process -clause of the Yourtoonth Amendment, . 

itiid-slertial of equal protection( undertha Fourteenth Amend-

mants, and also denial of due process under the California 

law„ for your Honor to alio into evidence axxydring concern' 

int this alleged hotaici‘ egitillst Mr. Hinman. 

I refer you.  to cases ;ila Stein vs. New York 

-mbar* the Appalate Courts -#01icate that it is certainty 

gymnastics that the jury cannot look through. And X thindc 

it te so prejudicial hearing abOut Hinman,. that -that being 

the cos, ogre admonishment not sufficing, 'X ask for a 

mistrial, or that the District Attorney not use it in this 

joint trial. 

I 	' A 

Y 
4 
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MR. 'FITZGERALD', .1 will Join in that -motion, 

MR. HE1iH: 1 wills  too. 

MR, VITZGERAW,r 1 think there it tOmething to be 

said for Mr, Xanarek's motion. 

THE COURT; How does it differ from this typical 

ruton-Arandaproblemt The courts have upheld it when a 

statement does not implicate a co.defendant. 

1 don't know what this witness is, going to say. 

. Apparently he is not the one that is going to testify .- 

ma, FiT4GEEALD: ! 1 think be is going to testify 	he is , 

going to, establish a vorpusi that' her knew OM Slum= in 

lite; And then they are going tO;put on evidence that he is 

dead, 

But,  X sort. qt: sgree with Mr. Hanarek that'evell 

though the pry is adtmished and it is. goirig to.be *lt6tted ,  

to ausan• Atkins, inasmuch As they hare,already been 	, 

cOnvicted of conspiracy to commit murder, that it to Aar, 

that they combined and ,contederated one with'another„-

the,datendants, it is • going to be diffiCult to limit the 

evidence ad to one of the defendant;, because it is so 

rotsly prejudicial, 

means  it is supposed to be prejudicial as•  

'to Susan Atkin*, but the, gross prejudice Of it can't help 

but spill over onto the other,  defendants. 

MR. HANAPEXt Furthermore,, there is not just statements, 

there is e,triMe. They are not putting on Just an Aranda. 

to 

21 

24 

-• 	2 
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Stuton statement whin, goes to confessions or admissions. 

gave they Are alleging that they Are going to purportedly 

ProVe up beyond a reasonable doubt an actual hoMicide, 

It is pre:udiaial, your Sonar. 

VHE COURT: That is not what Mr. Augliosi said, 

understood him to say that be wasigoing to put on 

Aoni HOWard to teatify'to Susan *Ulna' statements. 

OR. BOLIOSII That is correct: 

N1, FITNERALDr They are, going to  put  on. a clorPuls 
for Aurdei, a dead body, and then they ars going to' put on 

her confession, and this is the first witness to establish 

the corpus. VAS is the first witness, to establish somebody 

once alive is now dead, and then they, are going to put in 

her confession., 

THE COURTt What about the argument that because the 

'defendants have been convicted of * conspiracy -- 

wbet, was the date of the amain 

i. BUOLIO8Z1 We don't know„ but probably July 25th, 

July 26th -; somewhere 'around there. 

TBE COURT: X969? 

MR. ,EUGLIOSI: 

MR. KAY: Right. 

TgE COURT: Well., you see,-that raises an entirely 

different question than the grutOn.Aranda problem* We had 

in the, guilt phase before anything had been proved-  against 

the defendant. Here you have something different. The 

' 
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4. 

-6 

7 

18 

19 

21 

12 

- 23 

-24 

25 

. 26. 

000091

A R C H I V E S



3 

4 

6 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13,  

14 • 

15. 

16 

17 

48 

19 
.4 

20. 

/1' 

21 

.22  

23. • 

24 

'25 

26 

21,901. 

jury has -oOnvicted these defendants of conspiraey, a 

conspiracy which they could have found commenced before 

July 25th and continued right through that period until 

atter the La Biantga murders. 

So, you haVe an entirely different• situation. 

MR. MTH: Particularly when the evidenee is So 

voluminous to show the very tight-knit association of 

these defendants. 

THE COURT: flat only that, but the proXimity of the 

location. Topengt • Canyon is just a Matter of a relatively 

few milts from, the Spahr liancal and from the Tate residence. 

MR. BUGLXOSI; Your Honor, our poixition, of course, is 

that it is entirely admissible only against her, but X.  

think this is a serious enough issue that we Should perhaps 

disqUos it batik In chaMbers. 

THE COURT: I agree. I think it is a very serious 

situation. 

MR. SUOLIOSX; I don't think we can resolve it here 

At the bench. 

THZ COURT: Xt is five minutes to 12:00. We will recess 

at this time, and X will see' counsel in *chambers at 1;45 

and we will continuo the discussion. 
1, , 

MR. OUOLIOSX; All richt. 

(Whereupon, 	ilountel;returned to their, , 

respective places at.  counsel, table and the following 

proceedings occur in open court within tee preeence and 
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hearing or: the JOYA 
1 

4 

6 

5 

M'COURT: We are, going to rectiss it this time, 

and, gentlemen. 

- 	- Do not forget the apleionitiOni. 

-Do not converse With anyone or form or express 

any Opinfon regaiding the penalty-until that issue is 

finally .submitted 	yolk.. 

the Court- will' recess-.,-tit 1:45.. 

1Wherenpono  iit ,l1:55 e.rn. the court was 

adjourned.) 
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